

Carlsbad, New Mexico
December 7, 1932

Lavers and Harper,
Box 784,
Roswell, New Mexico

ATT: Mr. Lavers.

Dear Sir:

Upon checking thru my files on your state lease #647 assignment #222, I find that you have not filed monthly reports of operation for the following months: August; September; October and November of this year.

I would appreciate it if you would make these up and send them to me immediately. Reports are required regardless of the status of lease for the month. Make a report in duplicate for each month as listed above, thank you.

Very truly yours,

J. D. Hunter,
Oil and Gas Inspector.